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§ IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
g - ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION
IN RE: JANE T. HERRING, :
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON :  FILE NO.2021-X2110
nam-:g

S .
AND NOW, this N day of h \ , 2023, upon consideration of the within

Petition for Allowance of Fees by Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire, Latisha Bernard Schuenemann,
Fsquire, William R. Blumer, Gsquire, and Barley Snyder LLP, attorneys for Pamela Woodward

Blumer, Guardian of the Person, Jane T. Herring, an Incapacitated Person, for approval of payment

RidcaBal rorsrate & ey

for fees and expenses for legal and guardian services, and the respouses thereto, it is ORDERED

AND DECRELD that the Petition is GRANTED.
Ronald W. Fenstermacher, Jr., Esquire, Tiustee and Guardian of the Estate of Jane T.
Herring, an Incapacitated Person, is directed to pay the following:

— > A Rarley Snyder, LLP in the amount of $38,250.37 for legal services rendered

E N A $0.00. The fler certifies that this filing coraplies with the provisions of the Public Agcess Policy
Al 1§ - 3, Gl thottive s gitemnaistiaath nbe-omyisentat frifer P

ROYENSE BRG THALSHAR0RA ALY e

dodbmblfiiec Judicial System of Pennsylvenia: Case Records of the Appesate anc Taial Courts the: vequire Siing conlidentiat informition and documents d.¥srantly than noa-confidential info

from June {2, 2022 through Decetnber 31, 2022; aud

N

e 13, Pamela W. Bluner in the amount of $11,587.50 for guardian services

ty Register of Wills Office on 04/17/2023 3:10 PM, Fee

rendered from June 12, 2022 through December 31. 2022.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «F Thu, Apr 20, 2023 - 09:54

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 2~ ‘ fa Thu, Apr 20, 2023 « 09:54

jane herring file

Ms. Copestick,

About 3 weeks ago, | talked to Helen in the Register of Wills office. | wanted to get my
entire file to review since Mr. Meitner was quitting. | gave her a thumb drive for it. | was told
about 2 weeks ago, I would be called when iUis ready. 5o far | have not réceived the fiie.

Since | am not a lawyer and have no legal training, | need to know ASAP what is in my
file, what needs to be replied to, etc. | have sent Helen emails. But she has not replied to

them.
be Ibcice woamowsmeal o Falre == be v ow & 5w [, -+ P . S LT ST T VR R R A
I> Ui T1LHTIa Lo L k& 50 IUilg [RY gﬁft !hy me anu kt‘.‘ﬁp!lig e al 4 nuye Ulbdd\ldllldge d>
a non lawyer to be able to argue and defend my case?

arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Copestick, Karen § @ Thu, Apr 20, 2023 .« 13:20
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Apr 20, 2023 « 13:27
tomtinher 1925@tutanota.com <% Thu, Apr 28, 2023 < 13:42
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com #@ Thu, Apr 20, 2023 - 13:42

https://app tuta.comimail/Mp2DtYfa-c-2MNTTWPQI-N-97mail 1M1
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <*f Mon, May 1, 2023 - 09:16
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ s Mon, May 1, 2023 « 09:16
Copestick, Karen T as Mon May1, 2023 : 0935
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ ¢ Mon, May 1, 2023 - 1218
omiinher 1925@tutanota.com

to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% s Mon, May 1, 2023 « 1218

RE: fees waived

Karen,

How could that ever work? That would mean | would have to drive to the courthouse,
spend money for gas and parking and pay for thumb drives. it takes me about 45 minutes
gach way 1o drive. That is not financially feasable to me at ath. t don't have the taxury of
charging hundreds of dollars per hour as others do in this matter.

Last week, | had asked for a private meeting with the judge. If a meeting were held,
even with everybody, this complete mess would end in one sitting and my mother, (98 in 2
weeks) would get what guardianship is supposed (0 be and do for HER, not for the bank
accounts of greedy lawyers and guardians.

So far, Mother at 98, has been kidnapped from her large 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom
home in a private gated community by her daughter and previous guardian logie for no
reason, her house oniy cost hier about $16,500 & year io operate and dumped into a focked
down dump costing her $90,000 a year, within 1 day of being kidnapped had to be put on
anti-depressents because Mother did not want to be with her daughter, within 2 days of her
kidnapping her hairdresser of 16 years is on record as saying Mother was shaking and
crying saying | want to go home repeatly, at 2 weeks Mother had fo be taken to the
hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined to bed for 6 weeks and treated for starvation,
42 biood tests, 42 needles in the stomach to prevent blood clots, at week 5 got covid, at
week 6 was dumped into a very tiny room in a Jow rated nursing home that just opened up
after months of covid, fater got covid again and later influenza. Plus, hundreds of thiousarnds

https://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY f--c-2MNUNG 1fj-—9?mail 173
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of dollars wasted by greedy lawyers, guardians and their lawyers when simple meetings
could have solved any problem. Mother has been kept in solitary confinement, was only
altowed 1 hour visits 3x 2 week for 18 months for no proven reason, forced to lve ina
sensory deprived enviroment, no phone, no reading material unless | brought her
newspapers, magazines, etc, not allowed outside to go anyplace for 18 months, no doctors
appointments for 18 months, usually only a hairdresser appointment once a month
(normially 1x a week for 27 years), was forced to miss refigious hoiidays with ner son
(Christmas, Easter, Good Friday) Valentines day and other visit days by her guardian for no
reason, forced to be humiliated 48 times so far by having a stranger, paid monitor sit 4 feet
from her while she is trying to have a private conversation with me, not ailowed to enjoy
restaurants and othier food in her room {0 éat at ner leisure, ot aliowed (0 go nome {o see
her loved possessions, not allowed to go home to live as the courts own hand picked
"expert" said she could on page 72 of ledakis report #1 (so far "forgotten” by handlers),
refused to be allowed by her handiers to go to much, much nicer, much bigger and much,
much chieaper places to tive and it seems, if | ant evicted, EVERYTRING she hias ever loved
will be trashed because there is no room in her very tiny room to keep anything now, let
alone if her house is sold. On page 67 of the ledakis report #1 Mother said she wanted me
to have the house to live in. So why has her wish being constantly ignored when there is no
financial reason to setl the house at this time and trash ali of hier loved possessions? | have
offered to pay the yearly operating costs. Ledakis said in his report #1, Mother could stay at
home and with me there, everything was going fine. So, WHY was she kidnapped, who
ordered it and why did nobody in charge send her back home if logie and my sister
kidnapped Maother on their own?. Everybody knew what fedakis had said about Motlier
staying at home. Why did the court and mother's court assigned lawyer, jaskowiak, not
order Mother back home.

In Mother's letter to the court about 1 year ago, she made her wishes very clear about
wanting to go back home, have a new lawyer and to came to court to speak for hiersetf.
However, that letter was dismissed as being unreliable. But, about the same time, Jaskowiak
stated on a Zoom call, he saw mother, he said mother said she liked her room, her food and
the people. So, Jaskowiak is saying Mother had the mental ability to think rationally and
about the same time Mother wrote her ietter. But, her letter was dismissed by the court and
others as unreliable. How is that possible? It seems to be others believe that Mother will last
another 10 years while her handlers drag this out for as much money as they can get.

Does anyone know when Mother will die? On May 14 is Mother's day and May 16 is
Mother's 38 birthday. Wiil she be spending those days alone or with some unkiown persor
breathing down her neck if | am there?

As | said before, the basis of the US legal system is a person is innocent until proven
guilty in a court of faw and a person has the right to face their accusers. So far, | did not

https://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2MNUNE 1 fj--—8?mail 213
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have those rights, but | have been continuously punished based on only the "claim” that
some unknown person of the “staff’ said | did., but never asking my Mother if | did. Why? In
ddition, that monitor has been patd 48 times and not once did she ever tell me to leave for
getting my mother "agitated”, not once did any of the staff who were told to watch me for
months before the monitor was hired by biumer ever told me to leave. That experiment was
only supposed to last for a short while. Why is it still going on almost a year fater and since

L~y

Noveriper 2022 me being foiced to give Someoiie a paid jou?T A | welfare for Someor

167
Even the official website for Montgomery County states what a guardian and
guardianship is supposed to be and do. See the attached, read 3rd paragraph.

arthur herring fit

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

May 1, 2023, 09:55 by Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov:

ERE ]

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com i < Mon, May 1, 2023 « 12:21

hitps:app.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NUNB 1§—-87mail 3/3
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Montgomery County Court of Common Pleas

karen.copestick@montgomerycountypd.gov-- email

(610) 278-3190 — chambers

(610) 994-2821 — fax

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:56 AM
To: Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

Subject: meeting

CAUTION: This is an external message. Please think before you click on links or
attachments and report suspicious emails by using the report message button.

Has the judge given any response from several days ago to my requesting a private
meeting with her to end this extremely serious matter invoiving the life, welfare and
happiness of my 98 year old Mother? Time is NOT on my mother's side. My Mother
deserves 1o be livirig as a human being as she fias beéen alf of her life, not a caged animaf in

a shelter.

Rev. arthur herring 1ll

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf--c-2/NURvORe—-3-0?mail 213
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Copestick, Karen

Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycauntypa.gov>
to: tomfinher1925@tutanota.com + 4 » s Jue, May 2, 2023 - 10:46

From
Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

To
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

‘davidjas@davidjaslaw.com’ <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>
Bcamp <bcamp@hitts.com>
Gelsinger, Thad M. <TGelsinger@barley.com>

rfenstermacher@fenstermacherlaw.com <rfenstermacher@fenstermachertaw.com>

RE: meeting - Herring

Mr. Herring,

Judge Weitheimier is not permitted to meet with any party individuatly, as this
would constitute an ex parte communication. Judge Weilheimer would like you
to be able to see your mother provided this can be done in accordance with
the Court’s orders. She recommends you discuss visitation with the guardian
and Mr. Jaskowiak to determine if an agreement can be made, which enables
you to visit your mother on Mother's Day and her birthday. If an agreement
cannot be reached among the parties, the Court is willing to conference this
matter, but the Court’s trial schedule may prevent prompt scheduling.

Karen Copestick

https:fapptuta.com/maillMp2DtYf—c-2MURVORe—-3-87mail 113
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Copestick, Karen i & Tue May 2, 2023 - 10:46

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ “7 Tue, May 2, 2023 » 12:02

tomiriTert 825 @wutancta.cont

to: tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ s Tue, May 2, 2023 - 12:02

RE: meeting - Herring

Karen,

Since there has been no doubt ever by the actions of jaskowiak, blumer and gelsinger
since they were appointed as to what they think is proper and humane (gag) treatment to
their client of 98 years old and their vicicus and standerous verbal attacks on me, including
prison where | could have been murdered, | see no point of wasting any more time and
emails to them of visitation.

What is the proper venue to request a conference in person. Hopefully, my mother will
stili be alive when the conference takes place. | will demiand, by subpoena, for my miother to
be there in person. She still is the per person, according to the official website of
Montgomery County, that her lawyers, handlers and the judge should be listening to.

Rev. Arthur herring 1ll

May 2, 2023, 10:46 by Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov:

LA 4

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Mon, May 8, 2023 + 09:19

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com #f Mon, May 8, 2023 - 09:27

tomtinher1825@tutancta.com

=Y
4

?
~d

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtY f—c-2Z/NUSBkO7—87mail 112
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “F Fri, May 12, 2023 - 10:59
Copestick, Karen &8 Mon, May 15, 2023 . 08:53
tomilinher1925@tutanota.com & <F Mon, May 15, 2023 « 10:06

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlirher1925@tutanota.com + 2 ~ e Mon, May 15, 2023 « 10:06

From
tamlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

Cc
Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>

Bec
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

RE: transcript

Karen,

Because | am poor, Gail signed a document a week or so ago that said | do not have
to pay certain fees. Is the cost of transcripts also waived? | asked you that on Friday, but you
did not answer that question.

In addition, | was just informed by gelsinger this morning that tomorrows 98th
birthday visit with my mother was suddenly canceled because their hand picked, paid liar
could not be there. On Saturday, gelsinger emailed me the visit for Mother's birthday was
arranged, but said Mother's Day visit will be on May 26 because their paid liar could not be
there. Why not make Mother's Day July 4th or Thanksgiving? ts this how a guardian, her
independently hired lawyers and care manager see tc the needs and wants of a 98 year old
woman? Blumer was hired to do a job. It is her and only her responsibility to be the spy, for
free if she thinks there is a need for one. So far, it has only been unnamed "staff" people
who ciagimed f got mother "agitated. But, no one ever asked my mother. Why? So far, no
trial was ever held, with that "staff" person. Why? The basis of US law is a person is innocent
until proven guilty in a court of law. The person has the right to face their accusers. | have
NEVER had those conditions met. Why?

https://app.tuta.com/mail Mp2DtYf-—-c-2iINVUivZB—87?mail i3
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Now, my 98 year oid Mother has nobody, who she loves, to be with her on her 98th
birthday. Peopie in prison, for any crime, have more rights and priveledges than have been
attowed to my mother by the hired slave owners, past and present. Mother's only "arime”
was she had a little memory issue, but nothing that interfered with and still does not
interfere with her daily living. It can be stated as a fact, my Mother never had a lawyer to
defend her and protect her in court. Jaskowiak, court assigned to Mother, NEVER brought in
any one wno f%y mMother deait with (doctors, CPA, investors, tax people, etc) who wouid
have said Mother never ignored those areas. The fact is, jaskowiak WANTED Mother to be
guardianized to get the scam going for Mother's Money. Even the court hand picked so-
called "expert”, ledakis, said Mother had no problem living at home and since | had been
there for over a year, everything was going fine. So, why is she focked in a tiny room, in
solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment? So why was she kidnapped by my
sister and logie in August 20217 She is now only known as 2021-x2110 and currently
owned by slave masters blumer, fenstermacher and this court.

o | e

IR YRR ] N
(C ner Neeqs. sne

M

Pam blumer was fired to see 1o my mother's wants and se
continues to fail to do so in every area. My Mother is a living, loving, human being, not a
mop that can be put into a closet and ignored. Blurmmer said 3 months ago that she had 10
other clients and only visits my 98 year old Mother once a month. That is NOT a guardian in
any way. Since August 25 2021, | hiave always seeri my rmotiier ali 3 visit days per week and
called her twice a day. | have been the only one to make sure my Mother was always happy
and healthy. Blumer is not a guardian, only a pimp whose only purpose is to grab as many
people with money and homes and take them for blumer's and other's own use.. This time,
it 1s my Mother's money and her home to divide up among the racket. Biumer never was
given permission to hire all the people she wanted and any other expenses she had and
charge my Mother. Meitner and | never agreed to any, repeat any, extra people or any
other expenses that can be made up when blumer was "promoted” to us by jaskowiak and
then hired. Blumer also hired a proven very dangerous, corrupt and incompetent "care
manager” {deb klock) and many lawyers, including her first one, her husband, who later
hired other lawyers in the same law firm. Those “guardians” and their entourage paid for by
my Mother but, she has absolutely no say at all about her life, including her demands
(refused to e heard), what she wants, where siie warits 10 live and where shie wants me to
live as she stated in her letter last year. As it is known, the gang wants me evicted, Mother's
house sold and all of her loved possessions junked because she has no room in her tiny pig
pen, locked in for 18 months, refused to be allowed in the outside world and has been
refused to go to her doctor's appointments.

According to the law, that is elder abuse and financial exploitation. The scam that has
been exposed by me and many others for decades. | thought Gail might want to see

pictures of my Mother being happy before she became owned.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY f—c-2/NVUivZB-—97mail 2/3
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Blumer was the only person hired as guardian of person for my Mother. It is her job to
be there with my Mother for those two days, if she thinks there is any issue. In addition,
blumer did not allow me to see my Mother on Christmas, Easter and Good Friday, the three
most sacred religious holidays for Christians and me as a minister for my Mother. Blumer
also refused my visits for Thanksgiving, Valentine's Day and other visit days for no reason. [f
blumer cannot take responsibility as a guardian to a victim, then she must be fired by this
court. She canniot be aliowed to own any persoin's life, weifare and happiness untit they die
AND be responsibte for deciding any medical decisions for Mother
1st Admendment, freedom of speech.

Rev. Artitur hierving i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

May 15, 2023, 08:53 by Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov:

T8 P
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com *7 Tue, May 16, 2023 + 13:36

tomlinher1925@1tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 v ‘ ew Tue, May 16, 2023 » 13:36

RE: order from conference today - Herring

Karen,
I guess this is what Gail wanted.
Rev. Arthur Herring |

Date: May 13, 2023, 09:41

From: TGelsinger@barley.com

To: tomlinher1925®@tutanota.com

Cc: renstermacher.esq@gmiail.com, bcamp@iits.com, davidias@davidjaslaw.com

Subject: RE: order from conference today - Herring

Mr. Herring:
In follow up to the Court’s Order of May 12, 2023, please be advised that we are unable to find a suitable
supervisor to accommodate your visit on Mother’s Day (May 14). The visit in lieu of Mother’s Day will

- occur on May Z6 from 11:00 a.m. to noon. We were able to find a supervisor for your Mother’s Sirthday

(May 16) from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Thank you.

Thad

Thad M. Gelsinger, Esquire

2755 Century Blvd

Wyomissing, PA 19610
https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DEYf—c-2INV_ciHG—97mail
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tomilinher1925@tutanota.com
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
ta: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 1~

tomiinher1925@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

7 Tue, May 16, 2023 - 13:36

& Tue, May 16, 2023 « 13:36

s Tue, May 16, 2023 « 13:56

: order from conference today - Herring

Karen,

No surprise again by those so-called “guardians” and this court. No birthday visit or
phone call today for a 98 year old woman. All alone and nobody to see or talk to on her
irthiday i her locked down section simiply because she has a littte forgetfuilness on her
birthday. So far, my and my mother's punishment for me exposing a scam on the elderly
goes on.

Rev. Arthur herring I

Date: May 15, 2023, 07:15

From: TGelsinger@barley.com

To: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

Cc: rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com, bcamp@hitts.com, davidjas@davidjastaw.com

Subject: RE: order from conference today - Herring

https:Happ.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INV_hIlE—-97mail
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tomlinhert925@tutancta.com <§ Tue, May 2, 2023 - 12:19
tomiinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ “F Thu, May 4, 2023 + 13:57
4 tomiinher‘ré.?E@tutamta.cam & B Thu, May 4, 2023 « 1400
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com & <7 Fri, May 19, 2023 - 10:49

y > -t ATE,
tominherio2s@tutancta.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com ¥ & &a Fri, May 19, 2023 - 10:49

transcript costs

Date: May 2, 2023, 12:19
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov

Subject: transcript costs

Karen,

Are the costs for copies of transcripts also waived. | would not be able to afford them
otherwise. if not waived, then | would be denied my right to participate in these legal
procedures.

Rev. arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https://app tita.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NVoUE gy-—97mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Mon, May 22, 2023 « 10:02

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tomiinher1925@tutanctacom + 1 ~ s Mon, May 22, 2023 « 10:02

From ‘
tomlinher1925@tutanacta.com

To
Karen Copestick <karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

Becc
Tomlinher1925 <tamlinher1925@tutanota.com>

gelsinger

Karen,

Does the court, gelsinger and the rest of the racket think it is a funny playing games
with the happiness and welfare of a 98 year old woman on her two very personnal days: her
98th birthday and Mather's Day?

Gelsinger called on the 13th to say blumer could not find a "monitor” for 14th far
Mother’s day, but it was rescheduled for the 26th. On the 15th, gelsinger canceled Mother's
birthday visit and claimed there is ne monitor for the rescheduled Mother's Day visit for the
26th. No word from him so far.

Parm biumier is the guardian of the person. It is HER sole responsibility to carry out her
business as being the guardian and to be the one there if she thinks | need to be
"monitored”, at HER expense as part of HER business. Nobody else's and not charging me
or my mother with her "suspicions” of me “agitating” my Mother. Why not ask Mother? it's
free. This paid monitor scam was only to drain my money further by using the love i have
for my Mother as a carrott to give some unemployed person, who the court refuses to say
who she is and what her qualifications are to make legal documents about a extremely
serious legal accusation against me that so far blumer has never brought into court for a
trial and with that stili unnamed somebody calied “staff".

As | stated in court about 3 months ago to jaskowiak and gelsinger (but was refused
by gelsinger and jaskowiak claiming in would violate Mother's privacy) a simple cell phone
recording the entire visit would be free and unbiased. Also, contrary to what the court said a
week ago, recording a person 1o person conversation, ot over the telephione, is ot
violating any laws, local, state or federal, if those being recorded (or those as owners of
Mother) give their consent.

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—-c-2/NW2IH35—7-97mail 1/2
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Since those "claims” of "agitation” first started by logie about january 2022, then
blumer, no one ever asked my mother if | was "agitating” her during my visits or phone
calls, starting about August 2022, by blumer, Mother and | could only visit in the TV rcom in
public and watched by staff about 20 feet away no staff person ever told me to leave
because they saw my mother "agitated” by me, mother never refused any of my 3x a week
visits, never refused my 2x a day phone calls, brandi never told me to leave in her 45 or
visits watching us and brandi everi aid in courl rtiy visits with Mother weie always happy and
loving.

So when is this scam going to stop? How is my Mother better now mentally, medically,
financially, physically and her happiness than BEFORE the ownership on her began?

Rev. Arthur Herrinig iii

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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docket

Karen,
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7 Tue, May 23, 2023 - 15:31

& Tue, May 23, 2023 - 15:31

for 3 days now, no one in the orphans court has been able to give me the correct

information as to how to view the documents or returns my calls to do so. I sentin a

request, it was grainted, but no one has retumed miy catls or gives me correct information

what to do after that so | can open up the documents. | need step by step directions.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emiails.

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
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RE: docket

Ms Copestick,

At the close of yesterday, | was still unable to open my documents and while | was
talking to Helene, she said there was something wrong with me doing so because | was pro
se. She said shie would look into it today.

Rev. Arthur herring lil

May 24, 2023, 09:06 by Karen.Copestick@montgomerycouritypa.gov:

LI
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ministers

Ms. copestick,

| am starting to follow up to various ministers in Pottstown who | asked to visit my
mother (98) because | have not been able to see her for over 2 months because | had
wasted all of my money on lawyers and have no more money (G waste at $75 per a 1 hour
for blumer's hand picked liar because | have been trying to get mother back home, as the
court's hand picked "expert" ledakis said she could 1.5 years ago.

[ am shocked and disgusted to learn today that | talked to 2 different ministers who
said they went to see mother several weeks ago, but were tald they could rot see mother
until they were "screened” by blumer. Biumer denied my mother to see me on Christmas,
Easter and Good Friday, the 3 most religious Christian holidays in the year, along with
denying me mother's 98th birthday, Mother's Day, Thanksgiving, Valentines Day and other
visit days for no reason. is this what a guardian does and how they think their clients shiould
be treated?

There is no secret as to why blumer, gelsinger, jaskowiak, my sister and others are
doing this to my mother and me: | have been exposing their scam on my mother and many
others to the FBI and others for over 1.5 years.

Continuing to steal so much of my mother's money is not good enough for them? They
also have to mentally torture her and deprive a 98 year old woman some happiness while
living in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment and away from her loved
pOossessions just because she has a little forgetiuiness? My mother has a large 3 bedroom, 3
bathroom house in a private gated community to live in, not a tiny pig pen with urine
stained towels, sheets and with people with mental and behavior problems.

Is this supposed to be a court of law and concern for senior's health and happiness or
Jjust a shelter to store the racket's various bank accounts, who just happen to be human
beings?

Rev. Arthur herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
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Frem
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Karen Copestick <karen.copestick@meontgomerycountypa.gov>

Ce
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjastaw.com> Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com> Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com>
Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher esq@gmail. com>

Becc
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

visits

Ms. Copestick,

I am asking the judge for a emergency (as camp requested and got in one day in
August 26 2021) in person hearing pertaining to my mother to eliminate these past and
current barbaric, inhumane, totaily and completely unneccessary denials of contact (person
and phone) between my mother and myself and limits of time and visits (that the court
eliminated for my sister despite what she did to my mother for two weeks in August 2021)
that have been and still are based upon made up accusations passed on by unknown and
never presented somebody called "stafl” that neither the court, lawyer for Mother jaskowiak
or lawyer for guardian gelsinger have ever identified by name and presented in court to
testify. According to the basis of U.S. law, a person is innocent until proven guilty in a court
of law and a person has the right to face their accuser. So far, that has never been done
pertaining to these baseless and never documented "staff” accusations since about
November 2021. in addition, these extremely childish, baseless and punitive actions against
me and my Mother are illegally using the court as a weapon and for retaliation against me
for exposing the corruption and gross incompetence by those involved in my Mother's fake
guardianship ownership since it started in August 2021 and reporting and documenting the
corruption in my news website, to the Montgomery County DA office, to the FBI and others.

My Mother, who just turned 98 on May 16, has been treated as only a bank account by
her various guardian "owners" and by her court appointed lawyer jaskowiak. Mother has
been denied the same freedoms and rights that she is guarenteed in the Constitution,
denied various abilities people have in prison for major crimes (including murder) and
denied the rights that POW's have under the Geneva Convention. | found out yesterday that

https://fapp.tuta.com/mailiMp2DtYf—c-2/INWIUuA_—--97?mail /4
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several ministers, that | had contacted a couple of months ago to see mother and talk to her
so she would have someone to talk to since the people she has been locked in with are
extremely past the point of conversation, those ministers were denied to see Mother. They
told me blumer had told the staff they had to be "screened”. What does blumer have to
screen them for? | was also told that mother's long time friends have tried to call call
Mother many times, but have been refused contact with Mother, no reason given. They also
told me before;they were told they had to be screened, the staff was not picking up the
phone so Mother could talk to them. | always had that same problem when | called before
blumer canceled my phone calls to and from mother about a year ago. | also was informed
that all letters and cards | dropped off for Mother were kept by the staff to be given to
blumer for her to read. What is blumer looking for, something | said about her? Since
blumer said in court about three months ago that she only sees Mother once a month, has
my Mother ever gotten my Mother's Day cards, birthday cards, other cards and my letters?
How can blumer be more concerned about what somebody says about her her than the
lontieness of a 98 year old womian, in solitary confinement for 1.5 years and denied human
contact with the person she loves, trusts and she knows loves her, me? For the past two
months, my Mother has not seen me or talked to me. | am sure, like any mother wouid be, |
she is worried that something happened to me or maybe she is thinking | do not love her
anymore and she thinks | do not want to see her anymore. Is this blumer's idea of being a
"guardian” of my Mother until she dies? Does she treat her other 10 victims the same way?
Maybe blumer should be more concerned about her obligations and responsibilities as a
guardian of Mother, for example Mother's health, happiness and getting Mother back home
where the court's hand picked expert, ledakis, said Mother could live and me there also. if
not Mother's home, blumer should be disgusted how mother is living now, instead of
Mother's large 3 bedroom, 3 bath house, in a private gated community of 21 years that for
over a year, blumer has refused to see how Mother was living happily and free to live her
life. Blumer has also refused my findings of many much, much nicer, much, much bigger
and much, much cheaper places for Mother to live where Mother could have some of her
furniture and her loved possessions that would make her happy. In addition, | have been
denied subpoenas to see information pertaining directly to the health and weifare of my
Mother for no reason. As a lie detector examiner and instructor of 41 years, secrecy to me is
only hiding the truth about something that demands further investigation.

Blumer had/is demanding payments to a unknown person to me, in a legal matter,
qualifications unknown and those qualifications, if any, refuse to be disciosed by gelsinger,
jaskowiak and the court. That person, brandi (if that is her real name) was hand picked by
blumer, to "spy" on me, to write lies in her reports and those reports of lies would be and
have been used to reduce my visits from three a week (since September 25 2021 no reason
ever given by the court) to only two a week from about 3 months ago. If those paid visits

https://app.tuta.comimailiMp2DtYf—-c-2INWIUUA_—~—9?mait 24
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were to continue, those lies in reports would only continue to reduce again my visits from .
two to one to none, as jaskowiak has always wanted. Why? He is the court appointed lawyer
to my Mother and his only legal obligation is to what my Mother wants. If jaskowiak does
not like me or does not want to do what my Mother wants, then he can quit and is
obligated by the BAR to do so. My Mother would be much better if he did so, since
Jaskowiak never brought in any of Mother's people she dealt with during the petition
hearing who \n;buid nave proven Mother did not need a guardian she had not done
anything that demanded such a drastic and irreversible life changing way Mother was going
to be controlled by total strangers. | had requested, in the court hearing, about three
months ago, a cell phone could be used to record the meeting of mother and | to prove
whal i said for free. Jaskowiak refused saying it would violate my Mother's privacy. But a 300
Ib female, with strong body odor sitting 4 feet from us, making notes would NOT be
violating Mother's privacy and mine? My same request was also denied by the court last
week in a zoom meeting for the wrong reason.

Does anybody involved with this guardianship scam on my Mother, for the past two
years, actually care about my Mother's life, health, happiness and the truth or are they only
obsessed on her huge bank account and the sale of her house so more money can be put
into their pot?

Rev. Arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Copestick, Karen & Thu, May 25, 2023 - 13:41
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomiinher1925@tutancta.com

Copestick, Karen

Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «

RE: visits

Mr. Herring -

¢ Thu, May 25, 2023 » 11:20

&a Thu, May 25, 2023 - 11:20

7 Thu, May 25, 2023 - 11:47

sa Thu, May 25, 2023 - 11:47

*F Thu, May 25, 2023 » 13:31

&8 Thu, May 25, 2023 - 13:31

&a Thu, May 25, 2023 » 13:41

There is nothing that you need from the docket in order to file a petition

requesting relief from the court. If you have procedural questions about the

filing, you may ask those in the Register of Wills office. As court personnel is

not permitted to give legal advice, if you have legal questions, | suggest that

you contact Legal Aid, the Montgomery County Bar Association's legal referral

service or perhaps your previous attorney, Vic Meitner will be willing to answer

some questions for you. There is nothing the Court can do until you file a

petition. Judge Weilheimer has directed in the past, the Court does not

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYT—c-2/NWJ-BxS-—82mail
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proceed with the litigation by correspondence. Once a petition is filed, the
court will determine the appropriate next steps.

Karen

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

Subject: RE: visits

CAUTION: This is an external message. Please think before you click on links or
attachments and report suspicious emails by using the report message button.

Ms. Copestick,

If | knew how and had copies of those documents needed to do so, | would have done it
long ago. | have been waiting for the documents from the orphans court on a thumb drive
for almost a month and also be able to open up the docket to see and review them. As |
told you yesterday, there is a problem with me, as pro se, doing so. | am waiting for that to
be fixed. | am only today looking at the most recent batch of documents.

Why was camp given a zoom meeting within 24 hours on august 26 2021 as | stated in
my email to you just now, but | have to file a motion and wait until all of the lawyers have
some free time. This is about the welfare of a 98 year old woman whose heaith, welfare and
happiness has been ignored by her "owners" and lawyers for 1.5 years and for 2 months has
been in total isolation from people she knows, including me and ministers and also
newspapers, magazines that | was always bringing her, including flowers, gifts, etc.

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INWJ-BxS—9?mail 2/3
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Is this treatment of my Mother the typical treatment for elderly people in
guardianships?

Rev. Arthur herring lil

May 25, 2023, 11:34 by Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov:
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com {i *¢ Thu, May 25, 2023 - 14:49
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com @ @& Thu, May 25, 2023 - 14:49
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ta: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom + 6 4 aa Thu, May 25, 2023 - 14:49
From

tomilinher1925@tutanota.com

To
Copestick, Karen <Karen.Copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

Cc
Bcamp <bcamp@htts.com> Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>
Davidjas <davidjas@davidjastaw.com> Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com> Jiobach <jlobach@barley.com>

Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher192s@tutanctacoms

visits

Ms. Copestick,
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Since the court and jaskowiak have refused my Mother to be allowed in court to be
seen and testify as she has said in writing she wants to do and is allowed to do, including by

happy, free and never had any problems that required any guardian. Her birthday picture
was taken on her 96th birthday, 2 years ago. Several days after my Mother's birthday, her
daughter filed the petition on my Mother just to get control of her money, her house, her
iife and she :"le;rer discussed it with my Mother before she did so. A couple of monihs later,
her own daughter and logie literally kidnapped (taken away by force, against her will, for
monetary gain) my Mother from her house and put her through two weeks of hell. Within
24 hours, my mother had to be put on anti-depressents. On day 3, this court threatened me
will conternpl uf court i ever calied for a second weliness chieck for my Mother. My
Mother's daughter refused to allow my Mother to see me or to call me for the 2 weeks my
Mother was being held against her will. Two days after Mother was kidnapped, her
hairdresser, with weekly visits for 16 years, said my mother was constantly shaking and
Ciyiing during my Mother's last hair dresser appoirtiment. She said my Mother kept cryiing ")
want to go home, | want to go home". After 2 weeks of forced confinement, my 96 year old
Mother had to be taken to the hospital, by ambulance, unconcious, confined to bed for 6
weeks, treated for starvation, given daily biood tests (42 times) to where her arms were
biack ard biue frum them and daily needles (42 thimes) in her stormad to prevent biood
clots. To think a 72 year old woman did that to her own Mother at 96. But, three months
ago, the court praised that same daughter and allowed that same daughter all the visits and
time daughter wanted with her Mother. But, at the same hearing my visits were reduced
from 3 @ week {0 only 2'a week based un the supposed “repuris” by the hired "monitor” but
was in fact using the court as a weapon and retaliation for my exposing the guardianship
scam on my Mother and on many, many others. Since November 2022, the court has forced
me to waste my very limited funds just so | could see my Mother and were paid to blumer
ior her paid liar to "mionitor” my visits with my Mother, who thein subimits false Pepoits
about me to the court and blumer to be used to later deny me all visits with my Mother. As
late as last week, the court, gelsinger and jaskowiak have refused to allow me the ability to
protect myself from those made up lies using a simpie and free cell phone.. Everybody
Krows, cett phones cannot fie.

I emailed logie, camp and jaskowiak last week and asked them who approved my
Mother being kidnapped (taken away by force, against their will, for monetary gain) after
the court's hand picked "expert”, ledakis, said in his first report Mother could stay at home
and with me there. No one has responded. Wy? Surmebudy knows. if logie and my sister
did it on their own, then why didn't jaskowiak tell them to take her back home? If jaskowiak
ordered it, why didn't the court order Mother back home? There were never any court
orders for that kidnapping to happen.

https://app tute.com/mail/M p2DtYf—c-2MNW.IEeuw—97mail 213
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Also, when the hearing is made, | wilt have evidence that | will need my Mother to be -
there to verify them, other wise that evidence is being denied and that is fixing a trial, which

ST

by Karen.Copesuck@monigomerycouniypa.gov:
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ledakis invoice

Ms. Copestick, 7

As per the order by Gail for another ledakis "evaluation" to determine if my Mother
can be left alone with me, keeping in mind what my sister did and her treatment to my
Mother for 2 weeks at sister's house that put my Mother into the hospital for 6 weeks,
treated for starvation and in addition several months ago Gail eliminated all of the
restrictions on visits and visit time on my sister to be with Mother.

| want to know why Gail is making my Mother pay for another one of his so-called
"evaluations"? As it is well known ledakis, Gails hand picked "expert”, said in his report #1
that Mother can live at home and since | have been there for over a year, everything was
going fine. So why did nobody, including Gail, jaskowiak, blumer, logie, zabowski, klock,
gelsinger, and fenstermacher keep her/send Mother back home to live in freedom, with her
own loved possessions and stay physically and mentally active, as opposed to how Mother
has been forced to live for the past 2 years while her money and her life has been wasted
and unhappy?

As it is known, in the Order Gail made about 2 months ago where she wanted me to
get some type of evaluation, for what it seems to be for the same purpose this time, Gail
said the county would pay for that one. As you recall, | have asked you several times what
did Gail want the psychologist or psychiatrist to ask me and to find out, but you have
refused to answer those emails by me.

Why does my mother have to pay this time? It must also be remembered that all of the
money fenstermacher, blumer, her lawyers and others are wasting for Mother's tiny pig pen
and all of those wasted and unneeded lawyer fees, when my Mother dies, 50% of that
wasted money would have gone to me. | am not giving away my inheritance to strangers
just because they think they should have it. | met those kind of people in prison.

Rev. Arthur Herring |l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1225@tutanatacom + 1 ‘ s Thu, Jun 22, 2023 - 09:48

evaluation

Ms. Copestick,

For the past 2 weeks, | have sent you and others connected to this matter emails, but
no one has responded. | know it is being done on purpose and such behavior is not
acceptable when it comes to the health and welfare of a 98 year old woman, my Mother.

About 2 months ago, Gail wanted me to pick a psychologist to evaluate me for
something pertaining to visits with my mother unsupervised. As you are aware, since
November 2022, that was done with a paid monitor, by me, at a huge cost since | had been
and continue to be on welfare. That monitor, brandi, was hand picked by pam blumer,
guardian of person of my Mother. Those paid visits were supposed to end after 2 months or
50, but were constantly allowed to go on and on, also at my expense. In a Zoom hearing
about 4 or so months ago, the then monitor, brandji, is on record as saying the visits were
loving and happy. So when will these constant, ongoing need for me to "prove" myself
going to stop? Gail gave my sister much praise about 4 or so months ago and eliminated
all restrictions of visits and times. Is Gail aware of the torture and torment she and the gang
caused by their "plan” on my Mother while my Mother was forced to stay at my sister's
house of horrors for 2 weeks? As it is known, my Mother, at about 2 weeks at my sister's
house had to be taken to the hospital, unconcious, by ambulance, confined to bed for 6
weeks, treated for starvation, got covid at week 5 where she could have died, had daily
blood tests (42 times) and daily needles in the stomach (42 times) to prevent blood clots,
then was dumped at a very low rated nursing home that had just opened up from a major
covid shutdown. So, why was my sister given praise and no more restrictions? "Plan” was
Logie's word in his invoice he used several times to refer to the "plan” to get Mother out of
the house to dump her into a nursing home and to evict me so the house could be looted
and the house sold to make money. But, ledakis report said mother could stay at home and
with me there for over a year, everything was going fine. Ledakis was Gail's hand picked
"expert”.

As it also is on record, | wanted a means to protect myself from the constant made
up lies in brandi's reports by having a simple cell phone to record my visit with my Mother
to prove what | said or did not say. Cell phones do not lie, people do. Using a cell phone is
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free. That was denied by gelsinger, jaskowiak and Gail. The reason was very obvious: a
person is guilty by accusations, not by evidence.

In order for a psychologist to agree, both they and me must know what does Gail
want them to “test" me on?
Rev. Arthur Herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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responding

Ms. Copestick,

| have seen where you and the others are not responding to my emails of questions on
this ongoing scam on my Mother and her assets.. | can assure you and the others, | have
much better things to do that to write emails of questions | have, only to have them
ignored. Everyone has been getting paid on this scam, except me. | have been the one who
has wasted every day, for the past 2 years, and my home and unknown amount of money

on lawyer fees trying to help, protect and to get my Mother home. The same place the
court's own hand picked "expert” ledakis, said Mother could live and he also stated since |
had been there for over a year, everything was going fire.

For future reference, every email | send to you, | also send one back to myself as a
paper trail for future use.
Rev. Arthur Herring li

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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From ‘
tomlinher1925 @tutanota.com

To
Karen Copestick <karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov>

Cc

Rfenstermacher Esq <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com> Davidjas <davidjas@davidjasfaw.com>
Becamp <bcamp@htts.com> Tgelsinger <tgelsinger@barley.com> Pblumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>
Ledakisg <ledakisg@yahoo.com>

Bee
Tomlinher1925 <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>

court order

Ms. Copestick,

I reread Gail's new order. Her statement #3, is a total lie and | demand that it be
rewritten to be truthful. Otherwise, it is just liable. | have never discussed those things with
my Mother. Those lies only came from the mouths of those paid liars: monitors hired by
blumer as part of the rackets continuous plan to ban my Mother and me from being with
each other as a ongoing punishment because of my exposing this and other guardianships
as only scams to make money from the victims assets. These guardianship scams have been
going on for decades in Montgomery County court and nationwide

I have made it well known that these "monitors" are paid by blumer only to write lies
about me in their reports. This is being done only to build up the pile of those fake reports
to reduce (further) my visits with my Mother to none. Jaskowiak has made clear he has
wanted no visits for me for about 2 years as a punishment on me for exposing this scam of
guardianship on my Mother and others.

As Gail knows, About 4 months ago, she reduced my (had to pay) visits from 1 hour
3x a week to only 1 hour 2x a week based only on those fake reports. Those monitors were
hand picked by blumer for the racket's sole purpose to ban me from my Mother and | from
ever seeing each other for life. How barbaric and inhumane. Is this what is called a proper
guardianship for others to follow or what the PA law that says a guardianship must be? (see
attached).

| found it extremely bizaar and insulting to my Mother and | that Gail praised my sister

at that visitation hearing, about 4 months ago where my hours were reduced, but praised
htips:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NY49fNhe-~9?mail 173




1/19/25, 641 PM tormlinher1925@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
my sister as such a nice person and eliminated all restrictions on my sister as per how many
and how long her visits could be. Is Gail aware of what my sister did to my Mother for the 2
weeks after Mother was kidnapped by my sister, held hostage, she was refused to leave, she
was refused to see me or call me, had to be put on anti-depressents because Mother did
not want to be with her daughter, tortured, tormented and starved to the point Mother had
to be taken to the hospital, unconcious, by ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks and
treated for starvation? Who really is a danger and menace to my Mother, her heaith, welfare
and her life? Who has been the only one who spent a huge amount of money to get mother
back home to live happily and visited Mother every visit day? Who has tried to protect her
from losing her money and house and her loved possessions? who has been the only one to
try to protect Mother from these vultures? Me!

As Gail knows, | have said many times | have no way to prove | did not say things
during my visits. The fact is, that is what the racket wants. Instead of me wasting my little
money on a paid liar just to see my Mother, | have said many times why not use a celi
phone to record the conversations? Cell phones do not lie. But, not surprisingly, my idea
was totally rejected. Also, why has Gail refused to disclose the qualifications for those two
monitors who listen, make "accurate” notes, write "accurate quotes”, listen, make "accurate”
notes, etc, for legal purposes? Why doesn't blumer tell them to type up their notes so they
can be read and look professional? At $75 an hour, is that to much to ask?

Now, Gail wants ledakis hired again to do another one of his famous (never
independently proven accurate) "evaluations” that Mother has to pay for and 1 will also be
paying for from my inheritance one day, to see if | can be left alone with my Mother. Why
doesn't anybody ever ask Mother what she wants? Again, see the attached. is ledakis once
again not going to record his "evaluation” to prove what he and my Mother said? Why
don’t all of us see mother and ask her what she wants? No room for lies doing that!

Ledakis was hired twice before by the racket as a "expert” but his advice in his first
"evaluation” was never taken by the racket: Mother stays home to live and ledakis said with
me there for over a year, everything was going fine. Why wasn't his advice taken? Because
the racket wants to evict me, loot the house for themselves, deny mother any of her loved
possessions because there is no room for anything in her very tiny expensive room, sell the
house very cheap to a friend, who then resells the house at full value and keep the profits
for themselves, not the victim. The same plan is used nationwide by other corrupt judges,
guardians and their lawyers.

Once again, who ordered the kidnapping of my Mother from her house on August 25
2021 by my sister and logie? Why doesn't anyone want to answer that simple question?
Somebody knows. So far, ledakis has refused to answer me how he feels his "expert" advice
of mother staying at home was totally ignored. Plus, how does he feel about my Mother,
being kept locked down, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment for

https: fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INY 4SNh——07?mail 213
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almost 2 years. Does ledakis think that is proper and healthy for a 98 year old woman and
banning her phone calls to and from her son and friends, not allowed outside into the
world, not allowed to go home to see her loved possessions of 98 years, not allowed to see
ministers, not allowed to eat the snacks she likes, no exercise, no access to reading materials
and paying $90,000 a year for a tiny pig pen, old and worn out furniture, when she could be
living in her large and beautiful home of 21 years. Ledakis knows lonliness and isolation are
the worst thing‘s for the elderly, especially if they have memory issues. Does ledakis think
keeping mother in a cage, like an animal, is healthy and makes her happy?

Rev. Arthur Herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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kidnapping, election, Larry

Ms. Copestick,

You have not replied to my several requests for the past couple of weeks of: 1. Is Gail up
for re-election, 2. Is Larry Weitheimer her husband and if so, is he the vice president and
legal counsel of the Philadelphia Inquirer, 4. Who ordered the kidnapping of my mother
from her house on August 25 2021 by my sister and logie?, 5. If Gail did not order the
kidnapping of my Mother, did Gail know in advance of the kidnpping?, 6. Since ledakis said
Mother could stay at home to live and since | had been living there, everything was going
fine, why was the kidnapping done? 6. Why did jaskowiak as her lawyer (if he did not order
it) and Gail (if she did not order it), why didn't they tell logie and my sister to take Mother
back home to live as she was living happy and healthy?

| raise very interesting questions pertaining to the life, health and welfare of my Mother,
now 98 years old, who has been living and rotting in isolation, in solitary confinement, in a
sensory deprived enviroment for almost 2 years under the control/ownership of jaskowiak,
logie, fenstermacher, blumer, klock and the other lawyers to those people?

Why have you refused to answer those questions? No answers 1o my questions seems
to be answering my questions.
Rev. Arthur Herring I

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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evaluation

Ms. Copestick, 7

As you recall, | emailed you 3 times what Gail wanted a person to "evalate"me for from
her order several months ago. You never replied to them. Why? How is a person supposed
to do any “evaluation" if they do not know what they are supposed to do?

In addition, as per this latest "evaluation" scam by ledakis, (that no one ever took
his advice), | want to know how long is Gail going to keep trying to find something? Starting
in about March 2022, iogie told my Mother and | we had to sit in the TV room to eat lunch
because never named "staff* said after my lunch meetings and after my phone calls, the
"staff* said my mother was "agitated". But, no body asked my Mother. | was never told to
leave during our lunches. In November 2022, blumer said | had to pay $75 to their
handpicked liar to sit with use during our meetings and was told the monitor could tell me
to leave if | got mother "agitated". She never did. In fact, on a zoom conference about 4
months ago, the monitor said all of the visits were loving and happy. Those watched visits
were supposed to stop several times, but were kept on going. No reason given. But, the
reports always had lies in them that the monitor was told to put in to be used against me
later to reduce my visits. They were and in about February 2023, my 3x a week visits were
reduced to 2x and | still had to pay to see my Mother. Gail, jaskowiak and gelsinger
constantly refuse to allow me to protect myself from those lies by using a simple cell phone
to record the meetings with Mother. Why? Are people afraid | do not cause my Mother to
be upset. | had to stop those visits about 3 months ago because | am on welfare because of
the money | wasted on lawyers and other expenses because of this guardianship scam on
Mother.

Since | cannot see or talk to mother, including by Zoom, is she grieveing everyday
because she does not see me anymore? Does she think | might be dead? Does she think |
do not love her anymore because | do not want to see her like | used to?

Is this Gail's idea of what guardians are and how guardianship works?

According to the basis of U.S. law a person is innocent until proven guilty in a court of
law and a person has the right to face their accusers. When will Gait follow the law and stop
this harrassment of me?

Rev. Arthur herring |l
hitps:/app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NXutmHO-—-97mail 12
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ledakis report #1

Ms. Copestick,

In light of this new scam to take place according to yesterday's Order by Gail for ledakis
to give another one of his famous, never independently proven accurate and never proven
that his "evaluations” ever took place because he admits he never audio or video records
them to prove what the person said or did not say, | happened to reread ledakis report #1.
In them, Ledakis claims (see his documents attached) because of Mother's condition, she is
succeptable to "financial exploitation” and her rate of decline mentally and physically
depends on Mother's living style.

He is right. The ones who are exploiting (stealing) massive amounts of money from my
98 year old Mother, and from me, are the ones directly involved with this massive scam:
ledakis, logie, zabowski, klock, jaskowiak, pam and bill blumer, gelsinger, fenstermacher,
camp, my sister and Gail. But, they do not want anyone else to steal.

If stealing money was all they did, that is horrible enough. Let's review what the
COURT has allowed to happen to my Mother: my sister and logie kidnaped my Mother at
96, put her 2 weeks of torture, torment and starvation by my sister for 2 weeks, My sister
refused to let my Mother leave, refused Mother to call me and to see me, Mother had to be
put on anti-depressents on the first day, on day 3, Mother's weekly hairdresser of 16 years is
on record as saying Mother was shaking and crying and saying "l want to go home, | want
to go home", then after 2 weeks at my sister's house of horrors, Mother had to be taken to
the hospital, unconcious, by ambulance, confined to bed for 6 weeks, treated for starvation,
42 blood tests, 42 times needles in her stomach to prevent blood clots, she got covid where
she could have died, then was dumped in her current pig pen that had just re-opened after
a major covid outbreak, paying $90,000 a year, into a very tiny room, got covid again where
she could have died, got influenza where she could have died, put into a locked down
section, in solitary confinement, in a sensory deprived enviroment, has not been allowed
outside for almost 2 years, has not been to her regular doctors for almost 2 years, no phone
allowed in her room by logie and blumer, not allowed to see ministers, not allowed to see
her friends, not allowed to cail her friends or her friends to call her, no access to any reading
materials (uniess | brought them), blumer denied Mother to see me on Christmas, Easter,

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtYf—c-2/NXtuPkB-—9?mait 1/2
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Good Friday, Thanksgiving, Valentines Day, Birthday, Mothers Day and several other of my
visit days for no reason, plus many more things that have been done to Mother, including
stealing all of that money based on fake billing hours and made up, unproven "evaluations”.
Is this Gail's and their idea of keeping Mother healthy, happy and mentally alert for as long
as possible? | call it criminal, fraud, malpractice, elder abuse and financial exploitation.

Several months ago, Gail praised my sister in court and removed all of her visit and time
restrictions, BUT, reduced my PAID visits to only 2 a week because of biumer's hand picked
monitor's lies in their reports. Of course, | was forbidden by Gail, jaskowiak and gelsinger to
have a simple and non intrusive cell phone to record my visits to prove what was said and
to protect myself from their lies. Why? To make sure | could NOT prove | was innocent of
any lies being said by those paid monitors.

Now, this newest gimmick to give one of the racket to make some more money:
another one of ledakis's famous "evaluations". Why? Neither Gail, blumer, logie, jaskowiak,
fenstermacher listened to ledakis advice and did what ledakis said in his report #1. Mother
stays at home and with Arthur there, everything was fine.

Why does nobody answer my question | have asked those lawyers, and guardians
several times: Who ordered Mother kidnpped? There were no court orders for that to be
done. Was it my sister and logie doing it on their own? Then, why didn't jaskowiak tell them
to take her home? Was it jaskowiak? If it was, why didn't Gail tell them to take mother back
home? Somebody ordered it. | and law enforcement want to know.

s this what is considered normal for guardianships and for guardians to do?

Rev. Arthur Herring lil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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daccess

Ms. Copestick,

, | have not been able to access my docket's contents. | have the password and user
name. | was talking to Helene several weeks ago and she said there was an issue because |
am pro se. | have sent several emails and many phone messages for Helene. She has not

returned my calls or emails. The person taking my messages acts very unprofessional as |
am bothering her. | do not know who it is.

This is hot a game with me. | need to see my docket's contents.
Rev. Arthur herring Ill

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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re-election, evaluation

Ms. Copestick,
Still no reply from you on my questions.
Rev. Arthur herring [l

Date: May 30, 2023, 16:55
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov

Subject: re-election, evaluation

Ms. Copestick,

from the "evaluation".

https://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INXKmgCR--—97?mail
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Is Gail up for re-election this fall? Is Larry Weilheimer her husband and is he the VP

and general counsel for the Philadelphia inquirer. Somebody said he was.
Also, what exactly does Gail want a psychologist to test me on that she thinks would
prove something about something? What exactly is she worried about? If | go to some
person, | will have to tell the psychologist exactly what she wants to know and find out

1/2
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After 1.5 years, all of those private visits in Mother's room for lunch were never
refused by Mother, | was never told to leave on my countless visits in front of a staff
person, | was never told by the paid monitor to leave with about 40 visits, in fact brandi
said on a Zoom all of my visits were happy and loving with my Mother, none of my 2x a
day phone calls with logie were ever refused by Mother but were stopped by blumer with
no reason given.

! have;.proven from the beginning of this scam | do not need any babysitter and my
Mother, now 98, wants to have private and quality time with me, to go out away from her
tiny pig pen and enjoy what she used to like to do before this scam was started by my
sister just to get control of my Mother's money, her house and stick Mother in a dump. So
far, my sister and the gang got what they wanted out of Mother. But, | am the bad person,
with the made up lies. So far, the law says | am innocent until proven guily in a court of
law and a person has the right to face their accuser. { never got them, but | was convicted
without any trial and never faced my accusers. Just gossip. Really.

Rev. Arthur Herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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re-election, evaluation

Ms. copestick,

I did not get answers to my questions: Out of curiosity, what did Gail want the quack to
ask and find out about me to determine if | am “safe” to be around my Mother
unsupervised since my Mother has never refused any of my visits (with and without "staff"
watching for almost 1.5 years, 3x a week) never refused any of my 2x a day phone calls to
her for almost a year until biumer stopped them and nobody from the "staff" has ever been
brought in to testify about their claim | “agitated” my Mother, the letter my Mother wrote to
come to court to say what she wanted for her and me was denied and the subpoenas to
bring my Mother to court to testify so she could testify for what she wanted for her and me
were denied.

Also, is Gail up for re-election this fall and is Larry Weilheimer her husband and VP and
general council for the Philadelphia Inquirer?

Rev. Arthur Herring 1l

Date: May 30, 2023, 16:55

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

To: karen.copestick@montgomerycountypa.gov
Subject: re-election, evaluation

LR
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re-election, evaluation

Ms. copestick, 7

Is Gail up for re-election this fall? Is Larry Weilheimer her husband and is he the VP and
general counsel for the Philadeiphia inquirer. Somebody said he was.

Also, what exactly does Gail want a psychologist to test me on that she thinks would
prove something about something? What exactly is she worried about? If | go to some
person, | will have to tell the psychologist exactly what she wants to know and find out from
the "evaluation”,

After 1.5 years, all of those private visits in Mother's room for lunch were never refused
by Mother, | was never told to leave on my countless visits in front of a staff person, | was
never told by the paid monitor to leave with about 40 visits, in fact brandi said on a Zoom
all of my visits were happy and loving with my Mother, none of my 2x a day phone calls
with logie were ever refused by Mother but were stopped by blumer with no reason given.

| have proven from the beginning of this scam | do not need any babysitter and my

Mother, now 98, wants to have private and quality time with me, to go out away from her
tiny pig pen and enjoy what she used to like to do before this scam was started by my sister
Just to get control of my Mother's money, her house and stick Mother in a dump. So far, my
sister and the gang got what they wanted out of Mother. But, | am the bad person, with the
made up lies. So far, the law says | am innocent until proven guily in a court of law and a
person has the right to face their accuser. | never got them, but | was convicted without any
“trial and never faced my accusers. Just gossip. Really.

Rev. Arthur Herring I}

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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